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MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
.

Standardization and Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing, NRR |

FROM: George W. McCorkle, Chief r
Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch

,-

|
Division of Safeguards, NMSS

',

SUBJECT:
WASHINGTON PUBLIC POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM
WPPSS NUCLEAR PROJECT - 3 (WNP-3)

We have concluded our review of the security plans submitted by the

Washington Public Power Supply System for the WNP-3 site pursuant to
-

10 CFR 73.55 and have determined that they meet the requirements of'

10 CFR Part 73.
Enclosed are a proposed implementing license condition,

a Safety Evaluation Report statement to support our approval of this

program, and a Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP).
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Power [ Reactor SG L censing Brancheorg W. McCorki / Chief

Division of Safeguards, NMSS
Enclosures:
1. Implementing Licerise Condition
2. Safeguards SER Statement .

3. SALP Input,

cc: D. Schuster, RV
A. Vietti, NRR

CONTACT: nen se; ra
C. E. Gaskin, NMSS r7,;nay| ,,, , , , , ,,

As42-74752 *

SAFEGUARDS 7N7'ONTION
Unauthori:ed l' :Mosn e subject to (insert proper classifiestion)
Administrative and Criminal sanctions.
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